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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-96071058-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD

3ANSON ROAD #18-00
SPRINGLEAF TOWERSINGAPORE 079908

Ref :  CS/CTI18003577/Ggd3

Date: 01-03-2018

AR

Code :

il Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SDW 841X Veh. Inspected SLU 74462

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim No. SNM18D00895C0211 Excess () 0.00

Assign From ANGIE FOO Assign Date 01/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Make & Model e 0

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.

Chassis No. Colour

Odometer . Steering

Brakes Modification

General
3. Conditions of Tyres

] Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre mm

L/H Front Tyre mm

R/H Rear Tyre mm

L/H Rear Tyre il
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information

Accident Date  14/02/2018 Inspection Date 01/03/2018

Survey held at NO 1 KRANJI LOOP

Repairer WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 1 March 2018 10:32 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: QUR REF: PRS/SNM18D00895C02/1 & YR REF: SLUT446XNDUCT PRE REPAIR

SURVEY -5LUT7446Z

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6366-0055 | emall; shupei@kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Angie Foo [mailto:angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Thursday, 1 March 2018 10:31 AM

To: Ongv16 <ongvlb@worldauto.com.sg>

Cc: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.coms; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: PRS/SNM18D00895C02/1 & ¥R REF: SLU7446XNDUCT PRE REPAIR SURVEY -SLU74462

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Vincent,

We refer to your email of 28" February 2018,

We had appointed Marcus Chua of M/5 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey on your client's vehicle,
Please ensure that your client’s vehicle is available for survey within 2 warking days.

REMARKS:
Dear Marcus,

Please conduct survey and check consistency of the damages on without prejudice.

Kindly take note, the claim handler on this case is Chong Boon Sen 6389 6171

Thank you.

Regards,

Angie Foo

Executive

Motor Division

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
3 Anson Road #16-00

Springleaf Tower

Singapore 078509

Co.Reg.No.200208384E



DID: 6389 6186

Fax: 6224 7478 /6224 7175

Email: angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com
Email: claimsdept{@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer

This message is confidential, ts contents do not constitute a commitmeant by China Taiping fnsurance (Singapore) Pe. Lid excep! whera providad forin a
writtan agreement betwesn you and China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Ple. Lid. Any unauthonized disclosure, use or disseninalion, either in whole or
patial, iz prohibited. If you are nof the infended recipient of the message. please notify the sendar immediafely.

From: Ongv16 [mailto:ongvl6@worldauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 5:38 PM

To: Angie Foo

Subject: Re: OUR REF: PRS/SNM18D00895C02/1 & YR REF: SLU7446XNDUCT PRE REPAIR SURVEY -5LU74462

Dear Angie,
Kindly appoint macus chua.

Thanks

Vincent ong

From: "Angie Foo" <angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com>

To: Ongvl6 <pngvle@worldauto.com.sg>

Cc: "Claims Dept of CTI" <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>, "Chong Boon Sen"
<boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Date: 28/02/2018 16:17

Subject: OUR REF:PRS/SNM18D00895C02/1 & YR REF: SLU7446XNDUCT PRE REPAIR SURVEY -SLU7446Z

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Mdm,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client'your motor workshop.,

We propose to use one of the following motor surveyers to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

TAY BENG HEE

SAMUEL PHUN

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
DEREK OH SIONG WEE
KALVIN ANG

MARCUS CHUA

SIMON HO

LOW SAR HUEI

HONG FOOK CHOY

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a
single joint expert.



‘You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint
expert.

Kindly let us hear fram you.

REMARKS:
Kindly take note, the elaim handler on this case is Chong Boon Sen 6389 6171

Thank you

Regards,

Angie Foo

Executive

Motor Division

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid
3 Anson Road #16-00

Springleaf Tower

Singapare 079809
Co.Reg.No.200208384E

DID: 6389 6186

Fax: 6224 7478 /6224 7175

Email. angie.foo@@sg.cntaiping,com
Email. claimsdept@sg.cotaiping.com
Website: www.sq.cniaiping.com

Disclaimer:

This message is confidential: its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping insurance (Singapors) Pe. Lid. except where provided for in
wntten agreement befween you and China Taiping insurance [(Singapare] Fre. Lid Any unauthornized disciosure, yse or dissemination. eiher in whoig or
partial, is prafibited. IF you are not the intended recipient of the message, please nolify the sender immediately

From: Ongv16 [mailto:ongvl6@worldauto.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI
Subject: Pre-Repair Inspection

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We would like to request for a Third Party Motor Claim Survey, details as follow;
Our Vehicle: SLU 7446 Z
Your Insured: SDW 841 X

DOA: 14/2/18

Our vehicle is currently in the workshop, address as follow;



World Auto Pte Ltd
No.1, Kranji Loop

Singapore 739535

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit hup://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 11:17 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLU7446Z Our ref: TF/1849/18 *LKK REF: CS/CTI18003977 /Gqd3
Hi Shiau Chan

canfirmed COR @ 51,186.87/3 days of repairs.

Rdgs
Sophia Tan
World Auto Pte Ltd (Kranji)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 10:11 AM

To: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLU7446Z Our ref: TP/1849/18 *LKK REF: C5/ CTI18003977/Ggd3

Dear Sophia,
Offer final fig $1,186.87 and 3 repair days.

Kindly confirm.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; siewsc@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent; Tuesday, 5 June 2018 7:38 AM

To: tgttan@waorldauto.com.sg

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQian Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLU7446Z Qur ref: TP/1849/18 *LKK REF: CS/CTI18003977/Gqd3
without Prejudice

Hi Sophia,

Received with thanks.

By copy to Guo Qiang/ Shiau Chan,

FYNA. CS/CTI18003977/Gqd3



20181315

Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Transfer Fee Enguiry

Vehicle Mo, : SLUTa462

Wehicle Type : Z10- Private Hire [Chauffeur) Motor Car
Vehicle Attachment 1: Mo Attachment

Vehicle Scheme: Narmal

Vehicle Make : TOYOTA

Vehicle Model ; PRIUSHYBRID 1.BCVT
Chassis No.: ITDKBIFUS035564801
Propellant : Petrol-Electric

Engine No.: 2ZRS045575

Motor Mo, : IMMS065575

Engine Capacity : 1798 ce

Power Rating : 53.0kwW

Maximum Power Output 200 kW (120 bhp)
Maximum Laden Weight : 1790 kg

Unladen Weight ; 1375 kg

Year Of Manufacture : 2017

Original Registration Date : 13 Dec 2017

Lifespan Expiry Date :

COE Category - B - Car above 1600ce or 97kW (130bhp)
Quota Premium - $49,994.00

COE Expiry Date: 12 Dec 2027

Road Tax Expiry Date 12 Jun 2018

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 12 Dec 2027

Inspection Due Date : 12 Dec 2020

Intended Transfer Date ; 035 Mar 2019

CO2 Emission : 87.00 (g/km)

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised $27,610.00

Amount :

CO Emission

HC Emission:

MO Emission :

PrA Emission

Late renewal feels) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Pavable for feels) payable,

Road tax, including Over Payment (if zny), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being
transferred.

hitps:ifvrl.ita.gov.sgitaivr/action/s nquireTransfarFeeDetailsProxy TFUNCTION _ID=FO501015ET 142



MWATTE0Z2E53 /) World At Pl Lid - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 14022018 1241
SUBMITTED BY: Mghiem Thu Tra

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaage report {urre:llf the defails of the accident to speed up the claims process.
7. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3, Irformation provided must be as fruthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation of witholging aof material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate palicy ablity

4. The issus and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is net an admission of palicy liabllity on the part of the insuranca companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the in

aurnrs of the GlA Records Management Centra astablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) far

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee. be made available upon application by interesled parties.

7. By the lodgemeant of this repert to the Insurers, you hereby «

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Wehicle Regisfration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

consent to the archiving of this repar at the cenfre and te coples of the report being made availabie

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
14/02/2018 12:41
14/02/2018 09:20
23 FLORA RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLUT4462

LCRF PTELTD
201604597K
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-62414992

TOYOTA
PRIUS HYBRID-1.8 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state aclion lo be laken

Yehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

999995174

TAN KIM SIONG CHRISTOPHER
S7500636E

10/01/1975

OUTDOOR

26/11/1998

19 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 23



Address NOADDRESS
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ PAID DRIVER

\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
‘ehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any bady injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Fassenger 1 NAME: NONAME

GEMDER: : MALE
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? WO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: VIDEQ OVERWRITTEN
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SDWB41X

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver

WRIC/Pazzport Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Page 2 of 23



Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 23



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
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Sketch Plan #2
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WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. ; 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576
E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg
Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Estimate : ES005756

Date : 19/02/2018
Vehicle Num. : SLU 7446Z (LCR)
Make/Model : TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID 1.85
Chassis/Eng# :
Accident Date : 19/02/2018

Attention : Motor Claim Department

Claim No. :
Reference :
Policy No. :
S/IN  Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount 5%
LIST ITEMS : /
1. REAR BUMPER 423.90
2. REAR BUMPER RIGHT PAD &Jf/ . 118.60
List TotalSs$ : 542.50
25.00% Discount 5% : 135.63
406.87
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS : {
1. REAR BUMPERCLIP e 30.00
Special Nett Total S§ : 30,00
LABOUR ;
LABOUR TO RENEW REAR BUMPER & REAR BUMPER R/S PAD ggb?ﬂa 420.00
I'SPRAY PAINT TO R/IR FENDER,REAR BUMPER & REAR BUMPER PAD ({‘:GC) 450.00
Labour Total 5§ : 870.00
Ind e pade phete 9.
i ' E.& O.E. Total S§ : 1,306.87
=
¥ ]
Cams (R o - éfork v
for WORLDAUTO PTELTD (410 @.’ On/'f @ l Rk Aty [« Coma : ——
o] 15 - ,
<6 |! Dast
- |
S 1 i)
| .
.*
L




Adjuster Report

Page | of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1sssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 256-31561 Fax B844-8805 Email: sur@ikkaulo com;assignments@Ikkaute.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CSICTI18003977/GQD3N2

Date: DB/06/2018
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance : c
Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMPCSM1348381704
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicie N& - SLUT4462 No- SDWa41X
Date of Loss:  14/02/2018 Aty ot Claim  sNM18D00895C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLUT448Z
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS, 1.8 HYBRID CNT (A) Engine No: 2ZRS065575
Reg. Date: 13/12/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: JTDKB3FUB03564801
Colour: White Odometer: 14744 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 cc
Mark?t Value/Mew Car NIA
Price:

Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/Mew Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/656R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Front Left Side: Yokohama 7 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 7 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 7 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 7 mm
The above values represant the remaining tyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 436.87 436 87 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 870.00 750.00 120.00 1379
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 1,306.87 1,186.87 120.00 9.18
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 91.48 B83.08 8.40 9.18
Nett Amount (S§) 1,398.35 1,269.95 128.40 9.18
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: O7/03/2018

Date Inspected: 01/03/2018 Inspected At:

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

World Auto Pte Ltd - Kranji (HQ)

Mo 1 Kranji Loop
Singapore 739535

Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG

NOTE: This report reprasents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated herain. Such inspection has been carred o

Manager:

SHIALU CHAN

knowiedge and ability but any other liabiity under any other circumstances is heveby expressly axciuded

uf to the besf of our
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 06 Jun 2018)

Parts: 144 TOYOTA PRIUS 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLUT4462)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo.  Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Cut 423 90FL *423.90FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER RIGHT PAD Cut 118.60FL *118.60FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIP Mecessary J0.00FS *30.00FS
F=Franchise part. S5=Speieft L=ListhemDisc — s

Sub Total (5%) 572.50 572.50

- List Item Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S§) 13563 135.63

Total Parts (38) 436.87 436.87

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 LABOUR TO RENEW REAR BUMPER & REAR BUMPER New 420,00 350.00
RIS PAD
2 SPRAY PAINT TO R/R FENDER,REAR BUMPER & REAR Mew 450.00 400.00
BUMPER PAD
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 870.00 750.00
|_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. _]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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